MC KOWNVILLE IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION

Oetober 14, 1963

Mr. ¥William 5. Hults

Commissiconer of Motor Vehicles

504 Central Ave.
Albany 1, N. Y.

Dear Sir:

s McKownville, has been
of the McKownville Asscociat
opportunity to amplify further the ideas presented

The fine courtecus and informative reply (of
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We do feel, however, that it could be the type

moving as smoothly as possible on this main highway, in view of the aforementioned
signal which would be imn operation from approximately 7:30 A.M, to 6:00 P.M, and at
all other times would revert to a simple type of caution light.

problems, we respectfully recommend to the Commissioner that a traffic signal be

installed at this intersection.

While we readily appreciate the desire of the Traffic Commission to keep the traffic



yours,

G, W. BAME,

ch pusber,




